City Hall
1071 W. Third Street

Department of Finance
% Division of Procurement

June 20, 2024

TO: Bidders on Rock Salt Bid no. 24-034SWOP4G

FROM: City of Dayton, Ohio
Division of Procurement

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 for above IFB

This addendum is to announce and serve as official notice that we have received questions, and there are changes
relating to Rock Salt Bid no. 24-034SWOPA4G (see next page).

Please consider this document in preparation of your bid response. The City’s Division of Procurement will not be
accepting any additional questions or requests regarding this solicitation from the time of posting this Addendum
No. 1 to the bid opening date. Please submit bid(s) to the best of your company’s abilities. All bids submitted on or
before the opening date and time will be considered for acceptance.

To ensure the integrity of the bid/proposal process, a signed copy of this addendum notice shall be included with
your company’s response to this bid.

(Print Name) (Date)
(Signature) (Company Name)
Sincerely,

(haria, Cabonce

Buyer
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CITY OF DAYTON
ROCK SALT BID NO. 24-034SWOP4G
ADDENDUM #1

June 2024

Schedule Update

We are extending the due date for bids and moving the bid opening date to June 28, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

CORRECTION

Montgomery County Engineer’s Office (Line no. 54) — The estimated total tons for 2025-2026 is 10,000 more or
less. Pricing EXCEL spreadsheet has been updated.

QUESTIONS

For the Bid Opening via Zoom, will all the bid prices be read outload?

During the bid opening, attendees are free to review the bid responses while they are shown on the screen.

How soon after the bid opening, will the bid tab be available?

The bid tab is estimated to be posted within 2 weeks after the bid opening.
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